



Call to Order 7:10pm, Judith Peters lead meeting

In Attendance: Judith Peters, Mason Christie, Danielle Dowd, Keith Dowd, Andrew Vasquez, Tessa Vasquez, Wayne Ward, Wendy Gomes, Mandy Callahan, Stephanie Minderhoud, Jaime Luevano, David Barnard, Jose Guevara, Max Barteau.

Guest in Attendance: Monica Brown, Donny Harp

Visitor's requests: Monica Brown making a request for her son Owen Brown to be able to play up 1 division from U10 to U12. Owen had played 2 years of Indoor and has exceptional skills. Motion was made by Wendy Gomes to allow Owen Brown to move up to U12 Boys, Mandy Callahan 2nd it and the motion was approved.

Donny Harp- Requesting a Family Discount for registering his 6 kids. The Board discussed this and agrees that there should be a "Family Cap" of \$300.00 and the Family needs to register as a walk-in. The motion was made by Mandy Callahan to approve "Family Cap" and Jose Guevara 2nd it and motion was approved.

Approval of April Minutes: Motion by Wendy Gomes, and 2nd by Keith Dowd, April Minutes approved.

Treasurer's Report- Max Barteau- No Report, waiting for Max to arrive.

Question's for Max Where is the "F" Clinic being held, Intermediate School? Number of slots available? Where do you find the coaching form 1650? Does everyone have to do it? Can we update our website with this 1650 coach's form? Can we make our website easier in regards to registration with Pay by Credit Card-Go Here, Pay by Check -Go Here?

Answer's from Max "F" Clinic being held at Intermediate School, 15 slots available for coaches. 1650 Form available on Cal North Website, Max to set up a link on our Paradise website to make it easier for coaches to access this form. Max to look into the payment options for the website registration.

Referee Budget- Nothing to report

Director of Coaches-David Barnard- Getting an E-Blast out for upcoming Coaches Clinic's- "F" Clinic June 7th and 8th & UK International Soccer Camp Clinic June 22nd, both clinics are Free of charge. David reported that from our efforts at registration we have approximately 33 possible coaches/assistant coaches for this next soccer season which is Awesome!! He also talked about putting experienced coaches with a younger coach/assistant. All coaches will stay with their own child. David also needs the link for the 1650 Form for the coaches. Wanting to know it we can make it easier to get form from our website.



Paradise Ridge Youth Soccer Club
Minutes
May 22, 2013

Events & Publicity- Gold Nugget Days-Jaime Luevano reports, Very Good Turn-out & Great Foot Traffic at Booth.

Registration – Mandy Callahan reports that walk-in registration went very well! And all 40 Scholarships were used up. Online Registration is still up and running. In regards to the online registration a \$10 Volunteer fee is very confusing and making people a little aggravated.... What do we want to do with the Soccer Drop off Box? Blue Sugar Cupcakes is not opening until June. Mandy Callahan volunteered to come to the next Board Meeting on June 26th an hour early for people that are late in registering. The cut off date for registration is June 30th. Player's registering after this date but before July 14th will obtain a late fee of \$20 and will be put on a waiting list. Need to set up Teams Formation date.

Field & Equipment- Andrew Vasquez – Fields not looking that great! Intermediate fields need to be mowed. There was a mowing training session with Andrew Vasquez, Wayne Ward, and Jose Guevara, went well. Max will meet with the principal of Paradise Elementary on Friday May 24th at 2:00 to discuss the field maintenance. Other field work to begin after the Memorial Day weekend. What can we do? And who is going to help? Wayne Ward, Andrew Vasquez and Jose Guevara volunteered. There is no funding available from School district for field maintenance. We need to ask John Christie if he is planning on helping with the fields again this season and if so by doing what?

New Business – The Club is receiving E-voice messages & Stephanie Minderhoud will be sending them out to the appropriate people/coaching directors to address. Discussion of portable PA system for Saturday's Games. Jaime spoke about a Bullhorn that runs off of batteries called the "Thunder Power Mega Phone" Jaime and Max to shop around for portable PA systems and report back at our next Board Meeting. Need to have Board Members on the field for Saturdays discussed 3 shifts 8-11, 11-2, 2-5. Need to make a sign up list so everyone is accountable and responsible. **Team Formation Date - July 1st 6:00pm Max's Office. 1st of July number of Teams need to be sent to Char/ Tessa for uniforms. July 15th get Binders together, 2nd Team Formation and Board Meeting.** Try to have coaches call their teams by August 1st. Jamboree – Fund Raisers - Taco Truck, Raffles

Unfinished Business- Motion made by Wendy Gomes for 40 Club Scholarships to be available for registration, Mandy Callahan 2nd, and Board approved. Adding Color Tec as a Sponsor, Board meeting expenses and what may/may not be covered? Making of the Soccer Schedule-Max to teach someone how to do it, needing to set up a date to get this completed.

Good of the Game- Abby Wambach over taking Mia Hamm's scoring record.

Adjournment- 9:18 pm

Next Board Meeting Scheduled for June 26, 7:00pm at Round Table